

Erler & Kalinowski, Inc.

Consulting Engineers and Scientists

1730 So. Amphlett Blvd., Suite 320
San Mateo, California 94402
(415) 578-1172
Fax (415) 578-9131

18 August 1995

Mr. Juan A. Perez
Department of Planning and Natural Resources
1118 Water Gut Homes
Christiansted, St. Croix, U.S. Virgin Islands 00820-5065

Subject: Texaco Tutu Service Station
St. Thomas, U.S. Virgin Islands
Groundwater and Soils Remediation Program
Request for Permit to Operate Catalytic Oxidizer
(EKI 940058.03)

Dear Mr. Perez:

In response to your request and on behalf of our client, Texaco Caribbean Inc. (TCI), Erler & Kalinowski, Inc. requests a permit to operate a catalytic oxidizer at the Texaco Service Station in the Tutu area of St. Thomas, U.S. Virgin Islands as part of TCI's groundwater and soils remediation program. Attached are the air stripper and catalytic oxidizer specifications and shop drawings as well as additional information that you requested during our 27 July 1995 meeting at the project site.

It is our understanding that you wish to be present during the catalytic oxidizer start-up. We will keep you informed of our schedule as it relates to start-up and testing.

If you have any questions, please call me at (415) 578-1172.

Very truly yours,

ERLER & KALINOWSKI, INC.



Deborah A. Hart, P.E.
Project Engineer

enclosures

cc: Paul Ryan, Texaco (w/o enclosure)
Carey Peabody, EKI (w/o enclosure)
Caroline Kwan, EPA (w/o enclosure)